

Shivashankar Boragalli

FullStack Web Developer

Contact

Address

Akshay Nagar,
Bangalore, 560016

Phone

906 090 9545

E-mail

shiva.db1993@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/shivaboragalli/>

Skills

Web Development,
WebDesign, UI development

Javascript, TypeScript

Angular, VueJS

Nodejs, React-Native

Mysql, MongoDB

HTML/CSS

Bootstrap, Flex, SCSS

JQuery

GraphQL, REST API, JSON,
Web API, API Spec.

AWS Lambda, AWS S3,
Serverless, Git

Senior Software Engineer offering 4+ years of experience. Highly effective at developing user-facing web applications, new programs and fixing problems with existing systems and optimizing performance of the applications. Proficient in Javascript, AngularJS, VueJS, HTML-CSS and Agile/SCRUM methodology. I have intermediate knowledge of Nodejs, React-Native and Improving UI/UX designs. I am enthusiastic about developing forward-thinking solutions to tomorrow's productivity problems. Resourceful and adaptable approach to challenges. I am eager to learn open to adapt best practices which solves the business problem.

Work History

2017-05 -
present

Senior Software Engineer

Softway Solutions, Bangalore, KA

- Trained and mentored junior developers and engineers, teaching skills in Web Development and working to improve overall team performance.
- Managed 4+ Projects with a team of Junior and senior Developers.
- Gathered and defined customer requirements to develop clear specifications for creating well-organized project plans.
- Discussed project progress with customers, collected feedback on different stages and directly addressed concerns.
- Revised, modularized and updated old code bases to modern development standards.
- Created proofs of concept for innovative new solutions.
- Designed and developed forward-thinking systems that meet user needs and improve productivity.
- Tested troubleshooting methods, devised innovative solutions, and documented resolutions for inclusion in the knowledge base for support team use.
- Worked with project managers, developers, quality assurance and customers to resolve technical issues.

2016-02 -
2017-03

Associate Software Engineer

HeapTrace Technology Pvt. Ltd, Pune, MH

- Created 2+ functional digital design concepts across various platforms to strengthen company brand and identity.
- Worked as Frontend developer, Managed small teams and scrum meetings, clients calls
- Tested websites and performed troubleshooting prior to deployment.
- Designed sites to be compatible with top browsers, including Firefox, Chrome and Safari.
- Optimized Website speed and performance using Webpack/CSS preprocessors/Parcel.

Education

2011-09 -
2015-08

Bachelor's Degree: Electronics & Comm

Hirasugar Institute Of Technology (VTU) - Nidasoshi

Few Projects

1 - Daikin Dealer Service - Mobile and Web App

Duration: FEB 2020 - present

Team Size: 3

Role Played: Fullstack Web developer

Skills Used: Nodejs, Vue, React-Native, Serverless GraphQL

Providing solutions to help Daikin build out data-driven service to improve the end-to-end experience between Dealers and consumers to gradually grow HVAC business in North America

NodeJS (Backend - GraphQL)

1 - JWT

2 - Authorization using Policies and Gates

3 - Migrations

4 - Sequelize

5 - Form Validation

6 - API Resources

7 - Form Request Class and Validation Class

8 - Pagination on server side

9 - Server side data filters

Vue (Frontend)

1 - Vuetify

2 - Authentication

3 - Lazy Loading

4 - Routing

5 - API Calls

6 - Forms

7 - Client-Side Form Validation

8 - Asynchronous API calls

ReactNative (Mobile)

1 - Layout Designing

2 - Third party package Integration

3 - GraphQL API

4 - Subscription for Real-Time Updates

5 - Google Map

6 - Native device feature like call, email

2 - Offline Syncing

Duration: Aug 2019 - Oct 2019

Team Size: 2

Role Played: Web developer

Skills Used: WorkBox, Angular, Laravel

It's POC built for an existing client, as a proof of concept which involves offline storage of data using work box and adding background syncing feature to make site's work better in weak or No network conditions so when they get stable network the data in queue should be synced without loss

3 - Esigns - Online Design Tool

Duration: Nov 2017 - July 2019

Team Size: 6

Role Played: Frontend Developer

Skills Used: Laravel, Angular, bootstrap, S3 bucket, Docker, Auto-Deployment

Link : <https://www.esigns.com/>

We will create a technology and marketing platform that will position eSigns for future sales growth, increased customer satisfaction and improved ease of doing business, We have built an Designing tool from scratch to design with thousands of existing templates and materials with feature to create their own designs which increased the revenue more than 40%,

4 - BI Tool

Duration: May 2017 - Ongoing

Team Size: 4

Role Played: Full stack web developer

Skills Used: Angular, Nodejs, Amazon S3 bucket, AWS Lambda, API Gateway, Email client

It's a one of the own products of the company known as Business Intelligence Tool (BIT) built with Nodejs, Angular and involves Cloud services like Amazon SES, Amazon S3 bucket, API gateway, AWS Lambda . The project itself has many modules such as Account Management, Employee Management, Leave Management, Talent Utilization, Accrual Management and much more which helps organization in different operational management

5 - Daikin Library

Duration: July 2017 - Dec 2017

Team Size: 3

Role Played: Frontend developer and Project owner

Skills Used: Sitefinity, Angular, Bootstrap

Link : <https://www.daikincity.com/Library/>

We developed an improved version of the Daikin City Document Library that adds search, multiple view options, and simultaneous download of multiple documents